Bepartment of Referue
State of Georgix
1800 @entury Certer Blod.

@. Jerry Jackson Suite 15300

Commissioner Atlants, Georgia 30345
(4134) 417-2100

December 3, 2002

RE: Intangible Recording Tax Protest and Claim for Refund of tax paid when a

security deed between GGG (Lcnder) and YNGR -nd
NN (Borrowers) was recorded.

Dear NS

Your protest and claim for refund has been carefully reviewed based on your letters dated
November 12, 1998, January 17, 2001 and October 3, 2001 with accompanying
documentation. It is my determination that intangible recording tax in the amount of

was due when the security deed between the parties was recorded. It is my

further determination that your clients and GGG v/ crc not

entitled to an exemption of the outstanding principal balance of the original loan from

intangible recording tax when they refinanced their loan with -

The intangible recording tax that was paid may not be refunded.

0.C.G.A. 48-6-65 (b) provides in pertinent part that no tax shall be collected on that part
of the face amount of a new instrument securing a long-term note secured by real estate,
which represents a refinancing by the original lender of unpaid principal on a previous
instrument if all intangible recording tax due on the previous instrument has been paid or
the previous instrument was exempt and the new instrument contains a statement of what
part of its face amount represents a refinancing of unpaid principal on the previous

istrument.

It is the policy of the Department of Revenue that when an original lender sells, transfers
or assigns a mortgage to another lender after closing the original loan, an exemption of
the outstanding principal balance of the loan from intangible recording tax may not be

granted. GGG ad assigned the original mortgage to NG
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Your claim for a refund is denied because the refinancing did not meet the criteria for an

exemption from the tax.

ery yours,

rry J§clison

TIN/TWM/it

cc: Clerk of Superior Court, (G




